



60 South Sixth Street, Ste. 2800
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Tel: 612.852.6855
Fax: 612.808.1780
www.boulettelaw.com

m boulette
612.852.6899
mboulette@boulettelaw.com

July 10, 2026

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington DC 20543

Re: *N.R., et al., Petitioners v. Keith M. Ellison, Attorney General of Minnesota, et al., Respondents*
Supreme Court File No. 25-1287

Dear Mr. Harris:

Under Rule 30.4, I write on behalf of all in the above-captioned matter to request an extension of the time to respond.

The petition for a writ of certiorari was filed and served on May 4, 2026. Respondents filed a timely waiver of the right to respond. The Court requested that Respondents file a response to the petition, which is currently due on July 27, 2026.

Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension, which would render the response due on August 26, 2026. This extension is requested to coordinate and complete preparation of the response along with earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this matter.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ m boulette

m boulette

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of Court
July 10, 2026
Page 2

cc: Mark D. Fiddler, Esq.
Elizabeth Kramer, Esq.
Joseph Plumber, Esq.
Ryan Gustafson, Esq.
Amanda L. Heinrichs-Milburn, Esq.
Jody Alholinna, Esq.